PHONE (808) 594-1833 FAX (808) 594-1865

STATE OF HAWAI‘I
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
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April 16, 2021
Request for Quotes (“RFQ”) No. WCH 2021-017

PEST CONTROL FOR WAIALUA COURTHOUSE

ADDENDUM 1
TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Geena Chau
Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT:  Request for Quotes (“RFQ”’) No. WCH 2021-017

This Addendum No. 1 is to notify all Offerors of the additional specifications to the Scope of
Work, and the attached Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2.

A. Item B.1. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. WCH 2021-017 states:

The OFFEROR agrees to satisfactorily provide the services hereinafter set forth
which includes but may not necessarily be limited to:

An initial site inspection.

Recommended services, frequency of services and associated costs.

Services subject to the OHA approval and available budget.

Pest control for the following pests: termites, wasps, rodents, cats, and chickens.

e o o

Item B.1. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. WCH 2021-017 is hereby amended to
state as follows:

The OFFEROR agrees to satisfactorily provide the services hereinafter set forth
which include but may not necessarily be limited to:

a. An initial site inspection. For the Waialua Courthouse building and floor
dimensions, see Exhibit 1 - WCH Elevations and Exhibit 2 - WCH Floor Plans.
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b. Recommended services, frequency of services and associated costs. The OHA
prefers the OFFEROR to provide a justification for all recommendations, and a
line item cost for each recommendation.

c. Services subject to the OHA approval and available budget.

d. Pest control for the following pests: termites, wasps, rodents, cats, and chickens.
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